From: Business Licence [mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk]

Sent: 17 May 2018 10:36

To: McDonald Nicola - QK <Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk>

Cc: Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; Chan, Esther
<Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>; Licensing - QK <Licensing-QK@met.police.uk>

Subject: RE: RE: Licence Consultee Email. Licence Application Number:11875

Morning,

The Noise Team have consulted on the TEN and have not made any representations to the application.
Kind Regards,

Vanesha Seegoolam

Administration Officer

Planning, Licensing & Transportation

Brent Council

(020) 8937 5359

www.brent.gov.uk
@Brent_Council
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From: Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 17 May 2018 10:01

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Chan, Esther <Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: RE: Licence Consultee Email. Licence Application Number:11875

Hi

Did the noise team make representations to this TEN as the past complaints appear to be linked to noise?
Nicola
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From: McDonald Nicola - QK

Sent: 17 May 2018 10:00

To: 'Tom Stanley'

Cc: 'linda.legister@brent.gov.uk' <linda.legister@brent.gov.uk>; 'Patel, Yogini' <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>;
'‘Business Licence' <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; 'Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk' <Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: RE: Licence Consultee Email. Licence Application Number:11875

Morning Tom

I am unable to recommend a door supervisor company, however if you visit the security industry
authority website, there are lists of companies.

Unless you (personally) are registered with a non front line door supervisors badge, you cannot employ a
door supervisor directly, it must be through a registered company.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Nicola
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From: Tom Stanley

Sent: 15 May 2018 20:48

To: McDonald Nicola - QK <Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk>

Subject: Re: RE: Licence Consultee Email. Licence Application Number:11875
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Hi Nicola

Not having much luck as to door security a company called doorman but they could not help me
as they don't have anyone available. | am waiting for someone else to come back to me. When
you say risk assessment is that for the venue ?. | have had a risk assessment done and have
had all the work carried out. Can you recommend anybody for door thank you.

On Tuesday, 15 May 2018, 09:53:55 BST, <Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk> wrote:

Morning Tom
How you getting on with the door supervisors.

Nicola

kkkkhkhkkkkhhhhkhkhkhkhkhhhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhhhkhhhhkhkhhkhkhkhhhhkhhkhkhkhhhkhkhkhkhkhhhhkhkhhhkhkhhhkhkhkhhhkhkhhhkhkhhkkhkhkhhkkhkhkhkhkhhkhkhkhhhkhkhkkkkhhkkkkkk

From: Tom Stanley

Sent: 11 May 2018 12:53

To: McDonald Nicola - QK <Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk>

Subject: RE: Licence Consultee Email. Licence Application Number:11875

| am looking into door security and will get back to you when i know more. Yes i know the person making the
booking.

* *% *% %% * * *% *% %% * * *% *% *% * * *% *% *% * * *% *% *% * %

On Fri, 11 May 2018 at 12:44, Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk

<Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk> wrote:

Tom
Section D question 5 ... full risk assessment has not been completed.

By taking away one hours of supplying alcohol does not take away the risk associated with such events with such
large numbers.

Do you personally know the persons making the bookings?

Nicola
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From: Tom Stanley

Sent: 11 May 2018 12:20

To: McDonald Nicola - QK <Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk>

Subject: Re: Licence Consultee Email. Licence Application Number:11875

Nicola
What if the event will finish at 12 midnight would that make a differance as to having door supervisors.
Tom

On Fr1, 11 May 2018 at 10:03, Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk
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<Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk> wrote:

Morning Tom
Thank you for re-sending the form.

You indicate there will be approximately 100 guests for each event. These family style evening functions can be
fraught with issues. In line with other premises that conduct late night licensing activities and to uphold the
licensing objectives, Police request SIA door supervisors employed for these events.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Nicola
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